Description of Lighthouse and Buildings at this Station.

The lighthouse and dwelling-house combined is a square wooden building; painted white, with a red roof.

There are also two other buildings, consisting of one oil shed, built of wood, painted white; one store shed at landing, built of wood, painted white.

POINT AUX ORIGNEAUX LIGHTHOUSE, RIVIÈRE OUELLE, KAMOURASKA.

Lat. 47° 29' 36" N.; Long. 700 11' 43" W.

A fixed red catoptric light; three mammoth flat-wick lamps. Iron lantern. Size of reflectors, 18×6 inches deep; size of glass, 36×30 inches; size of lantern, 5 feet; size of gallery, 11 feet; size of base, 14 feet 9 inches; height of tower, base to vane, 30 feet; height of tower base to centre of lamp, 25 feet; consumes about gallons of oil per season.

May 29th.—Landed stores, inspected lights, &c.; found all in good order.

This light would be of more service if white, instead of red, as this colour is not seen far enough by passing vessels.

Description of Lighthouse and Buildings at this Station.

The lighthouse and dwelling combined is a square, wooden building, painted white, with a red roof. In connection with it there is one oil shed, built of wood, painted white.

GOOSE CAPE LIGHTHOUSE, COUNTY OF CHABLEVOIX, NORTH SHORE, RIVER ST. LAWRENCE.

Lat. 47° 29' 30'' N.; Long. 70° 13' 45" W.

(J. SAVARD, Keeper.)

The light was first put into operation on the 29th October, 1876, and is a fixed white catoptric one, elevated 48 feet above high-water mark, and should be seen about 12 miles off.

One No. 2 circular-wick lamp; four mammoth flat-wick lamps, lipped chimneys. Iron lantern. Size of reflectors, one $15 \ge 3$ inches, four $16 \ge 5\frac{1}{2}$ inches deep; size of lantern, 7 feet 6 inches; size of gallery, 13 feet; size of base, 39 feet, and 19 feet 8 inches; height of tower from base to centre of lamp, 37 feet: consumes about 162 gallons of oil per season.

June 3rd.—Landed stores, inspected lights, &c., and found all in good order; the lantern requires painting, and the keeper was told to have it done.

Description of Buildings at this Station.

The tower, with a dwelling-house attached; also one oil-shed, built of wood and painted white.

The Department has obtained, by purchase, from Widow François Lapointe, the land upon which the buildings are erected, with right of way through her property, for the sum of \$80, paid on the 10th of August, 1877.